

Maureen O. Helmer
Partner

April 22, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Kathleen H. Burgess
Secretary
New York Public Service Commission
Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223-1350

Re: Case 15-E-0302 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Implement a Large-Scale Renewable Program and a Clean Energy Standard.

Dear Secretary Burgess:

On behalf of Brookfield Renewable Energy Group, please accept the attached Initial Comments in response to the Commission's January 25, 2016 White Paper on Clean Energy Standard in the above-referenced proceeding.

Very truly yours,



Maureen O. Helmer
Counsel for Brookfield Renewable Energy Group

MOH:lm
Attachment

cc (via email): Jeff Bishop, Brookfield Renewable Energy Group